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OFFERING CIRCULAR

Name of the Issuer VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER COMPANY

Mailing address of the Issuers principal executive offices including the

zip code and the Issuers telephone number

342Ath floor 605 Third Avenue New York NY 10158 telephone 646 736 7634

Date of this Offering Circular 2009

Type and amounts of securities offered

maximum of 100000 shares of Common Stock
there is no minimum number of shares offered

Pursuant to SEC rule 253 copy of this Offering Circular will be available

and delivered both electronically and in print

Underwriter Proceeds

Price discount and to Issuer or

to public commissions other persons

Price per share $2.00 $QQQ $2.00

Total $200000 $0.00 $200000

This is best efforts offering and there is no minimum requirement of the

number of shares to be sold The offering is made by directly by the Company
without an underwriter In the ovent an underwriter is engaged the maximum

commission allowed by the NASD is 10% of the sales effected by the underwriter

Accordingly in such possibility underwriter discount and commissions is $0.20

and net proceeds to the Corrpany of $180000

The foregoing table does not provide for nonaccountabls 3% underwriter

expense allowance in the event an underwriter is engaged nor the Compinys
othcr offering expenses estimated at $40000 or 20% of the total offering if

sold See Use of Proceeds

The Company where required will file all exhibits and documents in those

states where required or requested Such documents include but are not limited

to the Companys By Laws and incorporation documents and certificate of good

standing opinion of legal ounso1 and auditors and the contract with our Swiss

mineral water supplier

iSee Risk Factors beginning on page which identify material risks involved

in the purchase of these seurities

This offering shall commence on the date hereof -4l -$4O and terminate on

2431-lYDccember 31 2OO9%
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RISK FACTORS

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be

the most substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts

and circumstances or which otherwise make the offering one of high risk or

speculative those factors which constitute the greatest threat that the

investment will be lost in whole or in part or not provide an adequate return

We are dormant company with no operating history and accordingly an

investor will not have any basis on which to evaluate our ability to achieve

our business objective

We do not have sufficient assets and are dependent in great part upon the

proceeds of this offering to commence albeit initially fund our usiness

We do not have any additional source of funding for our business plans and

may be unable to find any such funding if and when needed 0r0 -esbi

oit is i..v ceosa oiiect or cur ar
thur subttitil cVot

We cannot predict when or if we will produce revenues which could result in

total loss of investment in the event the Company is uncussessful in its

business plan.s -c
r. .1 crin-s cr

..O .tiT5 .5s5t c.rrr

Our operations will depend on continued interest on the part of the US

consumes to prefer mineral water for drinking If the mineral water sources

we choose do not satisfy consumer demand and loyalty revenues if any we

geserate wifl be minissized

We cannot predict when or if we will produce revenues which could result in

tote ss of investment in the event the Company is unsucessful in its

business plan

We may fail to meet US Drug Administration water regulations

The loss of Dominick Porte or other key management personnel which we

may hire when and if warranted would have an adverse impact on ourfuture

development and could impair our ability ro succeed..

Competition in the bottled water industry is strong If we cannot

successfully compete our business may be adversely affected
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The Securities offered hereby are highly speculative involve high degree of

risk and should be purchased Only by persons who can afford to lose their entire

investment Prospective investors should consider very carefully the following

risk factors as well as all of the other information set forth elsewhere in the

prospectus

The foregoiong factors in addition to the other information contained in this

Offering Circular should be considered carefully in evaluating the Company and

its business before purchasing shares of Common Stock offered hereby This

Offering Circular contains forwardlooking statements that involve risks and

uncertainties The Companys actual results may differ materially from the

results discussed in such forwardlooking statements Factors that might cause

such difference include but are not limited to those discussed below and in

Business of the Company as well as those discussed elsewhere in this

pffering Circular

Note
In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not

foreseen or fully appreciated by management In reviewing this Offering Circular

potential investors should keep in mind other possible risks that could be

important

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND

INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN

AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT THE RISK FACTORS WHICH MANAGENENT

BELIEVES TO BE THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL DO NOT PURPORT TO BE THE ONLY RISKS TO

INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN

EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE

MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED

OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY

AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE

ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE

CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS

OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS

UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF AMY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING

LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM

REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT

DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

11 We are selling this offering without an underwriter and may be unable to

sell any shares

12 Due to the lack of trading market for our securities you may have

difficulty selling any shares you purchase in this ofering fmmentssK3
no trading market for our securities and we do not

13 You will incur immediate and substantial dilution of the price you pay for knowifonewiildeveIopinthefuture.Accordingy

our shares
you mayhave difficultyselhng anyshares lhatyou

purchase
in this olfering

High Risk Factors fcomment K4J thin1cymrwiII need to add

section to emonstrate the dilution
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BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

This Company

Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage
Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year
Other Specify

Check at least one as appropriate

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states

None Not applicable

State State File No Sffective Date
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER

STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON

ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Offering Circular together with Financial Statements and other

attachments consists of total of _______ pages
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THE COHPI.NY

Exact corporate name Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company

State and date of incorporation Delaware November 19 2007

Street address of principal office 34%th fl605 Third Aye New York NY 10158

Company Telephone Number 645736 7634

Fiscal year December 31

month day

Persons to contact at Company with respect to offering Dominick Porto

Telephone Number if different from above same as above

maximum of 100000 common shares are being offered to the public at

$2 per share There is no minimum number of share sto be sold

maximum of $200000 will be received from the offering The insider

will hold 100000 shares This means that about 50% of the Company will be held

by the public assuming that all of the shares offered are sold

The Company does not at present have an underwriter If it does obtain

an underwriter any underwriter will receive such compensation as is allowed by

the NASD This will most likely be 10% commission on all sales plus 3%

nonaccountable expenses here will also likely be underwriters warrants of

warrant for each 10 common shares sold

Of the shares the Shares of Common Stock par value $0.000l per share

Common Stock offered hereby the Offering all shares are being offered

by the Company and no shares are being offered by Company stockholders The

Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock after

expenses and brokers compensation if any Prior to this Offering there has

been no public market for the Common Stock

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties

Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do
including what product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or

will be rendered

We were formed to market and distribute mineral water

in the United States originating from wells and natural sources in Italy and

Switzerland We are development stage company and have not yet commenced

business or generated any revenues We have been issued substantial doubt
going concern opinion from our auditors and our Only asset is our cash in the

bank consisting of $4500 generated from the issuance of shares to our founder

Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and

how and when the Company intends to carry out its activities If the Company

plans to offer new products state the present stage of development

including whether or not working prototypes is in existence Indicate if

completion of development of the product would require material amount of the

resources of the Company and the estimated amount If the Company is or is

expected to be dependent upon one or limited number of suppliers for essential

raw materials energy or other items describe Describe any major existing

supply contracts

will market bottled mineral water originating from wells and

other natural sources in Switzerland and Italy to wholesale food and beverage

Formatted English

Formatted English U.S



distributors in the United States We have entered into an exclusive marketing

agreement with AcquaVivaSuisse Lugano Switzerland to sell and distribute

mineral water in the US and at our option adopt our own proprietary brand label
name At the present time AcquaViva Suisse is our only water source and the

Company is dependent upon it to furnish bottled mineral water

All contemplated sales and distribution activity for the

foreseeable future is directed to the US market The Company will divide the

company into market segments geographically and by population density Each

market area will be assigned to an exclusive established food and beverage

distributor It is expected the US market will be divided into six but not more

than 12 market areas

Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its

products or services and where applicable any recognized trends within that

industry Describe that part of the industry and the geographic area in which

the business competes or will compete Indicate whether competition is or is

expected to be by price service or other basis Indicate by attached table

if appropriate the current or anticipated prices or price ranges for the

Companys products or services or the formula for determining prices and how

these prices compare with those of competitors products or services

including description of any variations in product or service features Name

the principal competitors that the Company has or expects to have in its area of

competition Indicate the relative size and financial and market strengths of

the Companys competitors in the area of competition in which the Company is or

will be operating State why the Company believes it can effectively compete

with these and other companies in its area of competition

The competition for retail shelf space in food markets and consumer

outlets is extremely competitive and dominated by better known brand names We

believe that our competitive strengths are having an experienced supplier and

bottler supporting our effort and perhaps above all superior product at

lower cost compared to our competitors

There are many well known mineral water companies

offering their products in the United States Miong the better known brands are
Evian Perrier San Pellegrino Poland Springs Saratoga Vichy Henniez and

wide number of lesser known brands We believe we can effectively compete

because AcquaViva Suisse is prepared to furnish its bottled mineral water

product at reduced price as part of its overall plan to expand its business to

include the US market Further our costs of doing business we expect shall

be contained since our distributors will be compensated only by the volume of

sales they generate in their exclusive and respective geographical territories

Marketing concepts include introductory premiums product bonuses

volume discounts and at the outset all that may be reasonably and prudently

required to enhance brand name and engender customer loyalty

Note
Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the

Company rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate

potential investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the

Companys industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the Companys

prospects

Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or

will employ in penetrating its market or in developing new market Set forth

in response to Question below the timing and size of the results of this

effort which will be necessary in order for the Company to be profitable

Indicste how and by whom its products or services are or will be marketed such

as by advertising personal contact by sales representatives etc how its
English U.S



marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing

approach including any market studies Name any customers that account for or

based upon existing orders will account for major portion 20% or more
of the Companys sales Describe any major existing sales contracts

We will directly market to our primary target wholesale food and

beverage distributors in the US We shall also solicit major US food market

chains some of whom are currently buying Italian mineral water for retail sales

in their stores with the expectation of offering competitive product at

reduced cost As rule we are seeking 1020% mark up on our costs

On the one hand our marketing effort is concentrated which in turn

helps minimize marketing costs On the other hand dependence on too few

distributors creates risk wherein success in entering broader market is

limited

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of

recent date within the last 90 days and .compare it with the backlog of

year ago from that date

None

Asof $_______
recent date

Asof $_______
one year earlier

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures if any
Indicate what types and amounts of orders are included inhe backlog figures
State the size of typical orders If the Companys sales are seasonal or

cyclical explain

Not applicable

State the number of the Companys present employees and the number of

employees it anticipates it will have within the next 12 months Also indicate

the number by type of employee i.e clerical operations administrative

etc the Company will use whether or not any of them are subject to collective

bargaining agreements and the expiration dates of any collective bargaining

agreements If the Companys employees are on strike or have been in the past __________________________
three years or are threatening to strike describe the dispute Indicate any

supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or will have

with its employees

At the present time the company has no employees other than its

President who devotes his time on an as needed basis to the Companys business

No collective bargaining agreements are contemplated Staff and administrative

employees will be hired on an as needed basis and their number will depend upon

the Companys rate of growth Sales personnel will not be employees but will be

outsourced independent contractors

Describe generally the principal properties such as real estate plant and

equipment patents etc that the Company owns indicating also what properties

it leases and summary of the terms under those leases including the amount

of payments expiration dates and the terms of any renewal options Indicate IttedEngIishu.S
what properties the Company intends to acquire in the immediate future the cost

of such acquisitions and the sources of financing it expects to use in

obtaining these properties whether by purchase lease or otherwise



Our administrative offices are currently located at Corso

San Gottardo 25/4 Casella Postale 1553 Chiasso 6830 Switzerland We are

gratuitous guests at our Presidents Swiss office until such time as our

activities require additional space and accomodations and the Company is in

financial position to meet those needs

Our registered statutory office is located at 16192 Coastal

Highway Lewes Delaware 199583608 Our fiscal year end is December 31st

We plan to lease office space on an as and when needed

basis the same concept of expansion will apply to hiring personnel and office

staff We do not intend to incur the cost of warehousing since all shipments to

distributors will be direct to them from our Swiss supplier

Indicate the extent to which the Companys operations depend or are expected

to depend upon patents copyrights trade secrets knowhow or other proprietary
information and the steps undertaken to secure and protect this intellectual

property including any use of confidentiality agreements covenantsnotto

compete and the like Summarize the principal terms and expiration dates of any

significant license agreements Indicate the amounts expended by the Company for

research and development during the last fiscal year the amount expected to be

spent this year and what percentage of revenues research and development

expenditures were for the last fiscal year

We have entered into an exclusive agreement with AcquaVivaSuisse
Swiss based mineral water company where they have committed to bottle label and

ship mineral water at fixed price below their published price list We have an

eighteen month initial period to explore and develop mineral water market in

the US Thereafter the agreement with AcquaVivaSuisse is renewable year to

year conditioned upon the Company reaching minimum annual sales volumes

AcquaViva Suisse is presently the Companys sole supplier

The Company has not spent any money for research and development

this past fiscal year There is no estimate of the amount expected to be spent

this year nor is there any estimate of how much may be expended in terms of

percentage of sales versus revenues

If the Companys business products or properties are subject to material

regulation including environmental regulation by federal state or local

governmental agencies indicate the nature and extent of regulation and its

effects or potential effects upon the Company

The United States Food and Drug Administration FDA regulates

bottled water as food The Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act FFDCA
provides the FDA with broad regulatory authority over food that is introduced or

delivered for introduction into interstate commerce Under the FFDCA

manufacturers are responsible for producing safe wholesome and truthfully

labeled food products includine bottled water products It is violation of

the law to introduce into interstate commerce adulterated or misbranded products

that violate the various provisions of the FFDCA FDA has established specific

regulations for bottled water in Title 21 of the CodeoJFederalRegulaiions 21 CFR
including standard of identity regulations 21 CFRS 165.110 that define

different types of bottled water such as spring water and mineral water and

standard of quality regulations 21 CFRS165.l10 that establish allowable

levels for contaminants chemical physical microbial and radiological in

bottled water The FDA also has established Current Good

Manufacturing Practice CGMP regulations for the processing and bottling of

bottled drinking water 21 CFRpart 129 Labeling regulations 21 CFRpart 101

and CGMP regulations 21 CFRpart 110 for foods in general also apply to

bottled water Bottled water is one of the few foods for which FDA has developed

specific CGMP regulations or such detailed standard of quality



State the names of any subsidiariesof the Company their business purposes

and ownership and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements

attached hereto If not included or if included but not consolidated please

explain

Not applicable

Summarize the material events in the development of the Company including

any material mergers or acquisitions during the past five years or for

whatever lesser period the Company has been in existence piscussanypending

or anticipated mergers acquisitions spinoffs or recapitalizations If the

Company has recently undergone stock split stock dividend or recapitalization

in anticipation of this offering describe and adjust historical per share

figures elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly

Not applicable

If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year list below

in chronological order the events which in managements opinion must or should

occur or the milestones which in managements opinion the Company must or should

reach in order for the Company to become profitable and indicate the expected

manner of occurrence or the expected method by which the Company will achieve

the milestones Event or Expected manner of Date or number of months Milestone

occurrence or method of after receipt of proceeds achievement when should be

accomplished

We were organized in November 2007 and other than an initial sale of shares to

our founder and the negotiation and execution of contract with our Swiss

bottled water supplier have not yet conducted any income producing business

Our agreement with our Swiss mineral water supplier provides among other

things the following conditions

from January 2008 to 30 June 2009 no minimum volume is required to be

ordered or paid for

from July 2009 through June 30 2010 we must order and pay for 500000

liters of bottled mineral water

from July 2010 and every 12 month period thereafter we must order and

pay for minimum of 500000 liters each year in order to retain our exclusive

US distribution agreeement from year to year

State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each

of the events or milestones within the above time schedule and particularly the

effect of any delays upon the Companys liquidity in view of the Companys then

anticipated level of operating costs See Question Nos 11 and 12

In the event we fail to order and pay for 500000 liters of bottled

mineral water in the above stated periods we will forfeit our exclusive

marketing license with our Swiss supplier/bottler

Note
After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone potential

investors should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated

time frame is realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure

of achievement in making an investment decision

As to Question if more than five events or milestones exist add additional

lines as necessary milestone is significant point in the Companys

development or an obstacle which the Company must overcome in order

to become profitable

10
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OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock or are exercisable for or

convertible into common stock the following factors may be relevant to the

price at which the securities are being offered

What were net aftertax earnings for the last fiscal year
If losses show in parenthesis 344
Total per share

2hi i2ompccv hs vet to commence ousiness SInce Its founding in hovoec IOU -FormaUedFontlorAuto
ccor cr rc e- sc cc Ic

ir
If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings fnattedEnglishU.S

Adjust to reflect for any stock splits or

recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering

price if applicable

Not applicable -0 %-0Cb
Offering Price Per Share

Net AfterTax Earnings Last Year Par Share price/earnings multiple

Not applicable 7-

What is the net tangible book value of the Company If deficit show in
FFormatteaFontcoIorAUto

parenthesis For this purpose net tangible book value means total assets
Formatted English U.S

exclusive of copyrights patents goodwill research and development costs and

similar intangible items minus total liabilities ________________
Formatted Font color AutoUndinl

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this FormattedUnderlineFontcolor.Auto

offering or exercise or conversion price per share explain the reasons for Formatted Fontcolor Auto

the variation
LFormatted Underline

Formatted Font color Auto

FormattedFontcolorAutoJ

_____________ fFormatted Fontcolor Auto

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities

during the last 12 months the amount of such securities sold the number of

persons to whom they were sold and relationship of such persons to the

Company at the time of sale the price at which they were sold and if not sold

for cash concise description of the consideration Exclude bank debt 1FormattedEnglislU.S

In December 2007 total of 100000 share of Common Stock was

issued in exchange for cash in the amount of $4500 or $045 per share to Westor

Finance Establishment Vaduz corporation where Dominick Porto is Managing

Director and beneficial owner of economic interests

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the irmattedFontcolorRed
_______

investors in this offering have Assume exercise of outstanding options
Formatted English U.s

warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities if the respective

exercise or

conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also assume exercise

of any options warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities

offered in this offeringj

11



If the maximum is sold 50%

If the minimum is sold there is no precise information since this is best
efforts offering and we are not in position to determine how many shares if

any will be sold

What postoffering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire

Company by establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page or
exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered Total outstanding

shares after offering times offering price or exercise or conversion price if

common stock is not offered

If the maximum is sold -31tCC $O.99
If the minimum is sold SC.46

These values assume that the Companys capital structure would be changed to

reflect any conversions of outstanding convertible securities and any use of

outstanding securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding options
warrants or rights included in the calculation The type and amount of

convertible or other securities thus eliminated would be This is not applicoblc

not factor in the Companys capital structure since there are no conversion

hts options or warrants outstanding that would affect same

These values also assume an increase in cash in the Company by the amount of any
cash payments that would be made upon cash exercise of options warrants or

rights included in the calculations The amount of such cash would be not

applicable

For above purposes assume outstanding options are exercised in determining

shares if the exercise prices are at or less than the offering price All

convertible securities including outstanding convertible securities shall be

assumed converted and any options warrants or rights in this offering shall be

assumed exercised

.-------
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Not applicable

Note
After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not

the offering price or exercise or conversion price if applicable for the

securities is appropriate at the present stage of the Companys

development

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this

offering

if Mdrvrr Sncf

Total Proceeds $200000 100%

Less Offering Expenses

Commissions 20000 10% iU.Pi

Non-accountable broker expenses 6000 3% 3.OOi

LegalAccounting --25000125/

Copying Advertising
10 0005/ ________

Other Specify

fweb site

lnlemel

Pnnling/mailing __9 0004 5/__

12



$130000- 100% 543000 103% _____________

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the

Company may use the proceeds of the offering describe the order of priority in

which the proceeds set forth above in the column If Maximum Sold will

be used

In the event of susbstantial shortfall in subscriber funds the Use of Proceeds

set forth in 9a will be prioritized as follows

iRepayment to Dominick .3 Porto of loans made by him to the Company ii
payment of legal and accounting fees and iii proportionate reduction in the

marketing and development expenditures

There is no provision for priority of payment in the event all of the

shares offered are not sold The Company has agreed with its founder and only

shareholder that where there is shortfall of actual expenses Dominick .3

Porto will advance the funds necessary either in the form of loan or

issuance of additional shares of common stock to meet those obligations

Note
After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering

expenses and to the immediate payment to management and promoters of any fees

reimbursements past salaries or similar payments potential investor should

consider whether the remaining portion of his investment which would be that

part available for future development of the Companys business and operations
would be adequate

10 If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are

to be used in conjunction with the proceeds from this offering state the

amounts and sources of such other funds and whether funds are firm or

contingent If contingent explain

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge

indebtedness describe the terms of such indebtedness including interest rates

If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or previous

fiscal year describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness

Not applicable

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other

than in the ordinary course of business briefly describe and state the cost of

the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions If the assets are to be

acquired from officers directors employees or principal stockholders of the

Company or their associates give the names of the persons from whom the assets

are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the Company the method followed in

determining the cost and any profit to such persons

Not applicable

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer

director employee or stockholder for services already rendered assets

previously transferred or monies loaned or advanced or otherwise explain

Not applicable

Total Use of Net proceeds

Net Proceeds from Offering $130000 -65% .543000 .43%

Use of Net Proceeds General corporate purposes

$4500- 100%

$4500- 100%
Font Default Mat pt

Underline
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11 Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next

12 months any cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in

default or in breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or financing

arrangement requiring the Company to make payments Indicate if significant

amount of the Companys trade payables have not been paid within the stated

trade term State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments

liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof Indicate the Companys

plans to resolve any such problems

Other than the loan advances from Dominick Porto the Company has no debts

due or to become due nor are there unsatisfied judgments liens or other

financial obligations such as trade payabies There are no current plans to

resolve such unforeseen financial obligations should they occur Management

expects to confront such exigencies on case by case basis should and if they

arise
Not ppllcoblc

12 Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash

requirements for the next 12 months and whether it will be necessary to raise

additional funds State the source of additional funds if known

The Company does not know if the amount of money it will raise in this

offering will be sufficient to do what it wants to do The proceeds of this

offering may be nominal In the event additional funds are required the

sources of same is presently unknown I- -ç cn- iv .c-c
an ic .t .0 r. .... Oc rc

oa tc .n -rcc uooca ri.ansgeet has

considered the possioj tity cif .rergcr or other comb4 nation soot jO4t

venture aith an o-tity with qrcater financia strength than that domonatratoc4

by the Company

Formatted Font color Red

3APIThLIZATION Comment K5J This page needs to be filled

in We sahoulil be able to do it fom the last balance

13 Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet lossumethattherehasbeennochangessince

sheet date adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits stock dividends then

recapitalizations or refinancings and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the

minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net

proceeds therefrom

Amount Outstanding _______________________________
As of 9/3O/ Font color Auto

As Adjusted date Minimum Maximum

Debt
Shortterm debt average interest rate $___________ Formatted tJnderhneFontcolor Auto

$___________ Formatted Underline

Longterm debt average interest rate--kç ssooo $______ FormattedUnderUneFontcolorAuto

$___________ Formatted Line spacng 1.5 lines

fornort color Auto

Underline Font color Auto

Total debt 85OO$__________
Underline

Formatted Underline Font color Auto

Stockholders equity deficit $4 $01 ______

Preferred stock par or stated value by Ued_Underline

class of preferred in order of preferences Formatted Fontcolor Auto

Formatted Font color Auto

_______________________________________________ $__________ $___________
..

___________________________________________________ $_____________ $_____________
Formatted Font color Auto

________________________________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________ Formatted Underline

Coon stock par or stated value $Cl $______ ________ IFoaftedUnderjne

14



9LIk91S

4t Jibic
Additional paid in capital $4400 $_________ $_________ 2FormattedUndei1ine

Retained earnings deficit $9l09

Total stockholders equity deficit $4 609 $_________ $_________ IFormattedUndetiine

Total Capitalization $389i tFormattelFrontcolorAuto

$__________ $__________ $__________

Formatted Underline

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding none Underline

Number of Par Value

Class of Preferred Shares Authorized Per Share

Number of common shares authorizedl000000 shares Par or stated value .LlrOrmattedundet-Iine

per share if any

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the

issuance upon exercise of options
warrants or rights N./A sahares yattedUnderIine

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14 The securities being offered hereby are
Common Stock

Preferred or Preference Stock

Notes or Debentures

Units of two or more types of securities composed of

Other

15
These securities have
Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

xj Preference upon liquidation

Other special rights or preferences specify

Explain

16 Are the securities convertible

Yes No

If so state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective

Date when conversion expires

17 If securities are notes or other types of debt securities

What is the interest rate________
If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe

Not applicable

What is the maturity date



If serial maturity dates describe

Is there mandatory sinking fund Yes No

Describe

Is there trust indenture Yes No

Name address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption Yes No

Describe including redemption prices

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property Yes No

Describe
______________

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or

principal explain the terms of such subordination How much currently

outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of

payment of interest or principal $_____________

Not applicable

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent par passu
basis

Not applicable

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities

Not applicable

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company

had earnings during its last fiscal year show the ratio of earnings to fixed

charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year Earnings means

pretax income from continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized

interest Fixed charges means interest including capitalized interest
amortization of debt discount premium and expense preferred stock dividend

requirements of majority owned subsidiary and such portion of rental expense as

can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the

particular case The pro forms ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include

incremental interest expense as result of the offering of the notes or other

debt securities

Last Fiscal Year

Actual Pro Forma

Minimum Maximum

Earnings
Fixed Charges

If no earnings

show Fixed Charges only

No activity Not applicable

Note

Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of

earnings to fixed charges as measure of the coverage of debt service as the

existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Companys liquidity at

any given time will permit payment of debt service requirements to be timely

16



made See Question Nos 11 and 12 See also the Financial Statements and

especially the Statement of Cash Flows

18 If securities are Preference or Preferred stock

Are unpaid dividends cumulative Yes No

Are securities callable Yes No

Explain

Not applicable

Note Attach to this Offering Circular copies or summary of the charter bylaw

or contractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of

Preferred or Preference Stock notes or other securities being offered

19 If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on

dividends under loan or other financing arrangements or otherwise

Not applicable

20 Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must

be first made up show deficit in parenthesis ____________

None Not applicable

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21 The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for

the Company for commission or other

compensation in this offering are

None Information if any pertinent to be filed by amendment

Name Name
Address

Telephone No Telephone No

22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders

including cash securities contracts or other consideration in

addition to the cash commission set forth as percent of the offering price on

the cover page of this Offering Circular Also indicate whether the Company will

indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities

laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in

obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of

this offering

Not applicable

23 Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or

finders and the Company or its management

The Companys President will offer the Companys shares and

will not receive sales commissions or other compensation for shares susbscribed

through his efforts

Note
After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for

selling the securities and the nature of any relationship between the selling

agents or finders and the Company potential investor should assess the extent

to which it may be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling

agents or finders to buy the securities

Address

17



24 If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of

persons at the Company through which this

offering is being made

Name Dominick Porto

Address Corso San Gottardo 25/4 Casella Postale 1553

6830 Chiasso Switzerland

Telephone No USdirect 646 7367634

25 If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the

Company or is limited to certain number of individuals as required to

qualify under Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code or is subject to any

other limitations describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that

apply

Not applicable

Will the certificates bear legend notifying holders of such restrictions

Yes No

26 Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and

loan association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent

if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised

Not applicable

Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are

not raised

Not applicable

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors

Yesx No

27 Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding

shares and when those restrictions will terminate if this can be determined

Presently cannot be determined

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to

complete further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or

merged with public company that their investment in the Company may be

illiquid indefinitely

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

28 If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends made

distributions upon its stock or redeemed any securities explain how much and

when

Not applicable

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29 Chief Executive Officer

Title Chairman of the Board/President

Name Dominick Porto Age 75 yrs
.-

Office Street Address 4th fl 605 Third Avenue New York NY 10158 FormattedFontcolorAuto

Corso San Gottardo 25/4 Casella Postale 1553
__

Formatted English U.S
6830 Chiasso Switzerland ......

Telephone No 646 736 7634 USA direct Fou-mattedItalianSwitz erbnd
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241 91 994 4990 Switzerland

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

Self employed attorney at law Managing Director Westor Finance Establishment

investment banking loans and financing

Education BS in Elementary Education State University of New York at

New Paltz New York June 1955

Juris Doctor law degree New Yok Law School New York NY June 1961

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

As much time as required curently estimated at 10 hrs per week

30 Chief Dperating Officer

Title

4----4----f- --------r

______

English U.K

-- .-.---- .--

----------------

Name
Age _____________________________
Office Street Address Telephone No _______________
Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

See answer to question 29

31
Chief Financial Officer Title

Name
Age _____________________________
Office Street Address Telephone No _______________
Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

See answer to question 29

--Fom1aftedEnglishU.K
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Name

Age ________________________
Title

Office Street Address Telephone No _______________
Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of ob
responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Not applicable

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33 Number of Directors three

If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under voting trust or

other arrangement explain

Not applicable

24 .n ort

iqo E4

__________

ddrcs 44 rth os ctK u2....3

\o

0.1
rort

rn ..
-c -r oS

-- -c-
1.- -c u-

i- -a
kr nc-

th LU -.ci n.- c-S ODU. --

pcxc _- Ctn IU --q
-0 C..C -- r-i ron ---

-- No

34 Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described

above
Name Boris Todoroff

Age 38
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Title Member of the Board of Directors

Office Street Address Via Buffi 6900 Lugano Switzerland

Telephone No 4191 2344530

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job responsibilities

From 2003 to date
Westor OnLine Sagl CEO real estate brokers investors developers in

Italy Switzerland and the US

AcquaViva Suisse President and CEO suprervises three employees

distributors of mineral water in the Canton of Ticino Switzerland

initiated and continues to market mineral water sales and distribution

in the Italian Canton in Switzerland Started the Company from ground

zero and has brought sales in 2007 to SF 4000000 USD $4000000
approximately per year

Education degrees schools and dates
Graduate in April 1990 of Universita Cattolica Milano Italy with

Bachelors Degree in Business and Economics

C% Name

Age ________________________
Title

Office Street Address Telephone No _______________
Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job

responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

Name

Age ________________________
Title
Office Street Address Telephone No ________________
Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years

with an indication of job

responsibilities

Education degrees schools and dates

35 Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed

company including separate subsidiary or division of larger enterprise in

the same business as the Company
Yes No Explain

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked

for or managed company in the same business or industry as the Company or in

related business or industry describe what precautions if any including the

obtaining of releases or consents from prior employers have been taken to

preclude claims by prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets

knowhow or other proprietary information

Boris Todoroff is the owner of 95% equity in AcquaViva Suisse and its

CEO The issue of granting an exclusive distribution license to the Company for

its US market activites in not matter of conflict of interest Mr Todoroff

is not shareholder in the Company In relatively SbC.rt rare vMr
cc success all la-sr chad and crrcwn AccuaViva Suicac fee star up to

cuccas ul tot tic ss tar corunanv icr the Cantorre ti.carro SsLt.zrcr ant whera the

cOspary arcs rcFcarse wr tiel.i trucks and 515 tirce ace c/ass
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If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the

development stage indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever

managed any other company in the startup or development stage and describe

the circumstances including relevant dates

Boris Todoroff founded AcquaViva Suisse in 2003 The company

maintains offices in Lugano Switzerland and recently purchased warehouse

storage facility in Mendrisio also in the Ticino Canton of Italian Switzerland

Mr Todoroff supervises staff of three AcquaViva Suisse commenced its

activities as developmental stage company increasing its activities

incrementally beginning with one employee delivery driver and growing to

second driver warehouse manager and bookkeeper controller

If any of the Companys key personnel are not employees but are consultants

or other independent contractors state the details of their engagement by the

Company

Not applicable

If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers

Directors or key personnel explain including the names of the persons insured

the amount of insurance whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the

Company and whether there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used

to redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate of the insured person or

surviving spouse

ot applicable

36 If petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed

by or against the Company or its Officers Directors or other key personnel or

receiver fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by court for the

business or property of any such persons or any partnership in which any of

such persons was general partner at or within the past five years or any

corporation or business association of which any such person was an executive

officer at or within the past five years set forth below the name of such

persons and the nature and date of such actions

PRINCIPlL QT.fl1SPO

37 Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or

indirectly 10% or more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding

starting with the largest common stockholder Include separately all common

stock issuable upon conversion of convertible securities identifying them by

asterisk and show average price per share as if conversion has occurred

Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for consideration other than cash

and the nature of any such consideration

Name Nestor Finance Establishment

No of Shares

No of Shares After Offering if

Now Held of Total All Securities Sold of Total

Not applicable

J.S

Note
After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Companys

Officers Directors and other key personnel potential investors should consider

whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience to develop _______________________________

and operate this Company and to make it successful In this regard the

experience and ability of management are often considered the most significant

factors in the success of business

Average

Class of Shares Price Per Share
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Common stock $0.045 100000

Office Street Address

torso San Gottardo 25/4

Casella Postale 1553

CH6830 Chiasso Switzerland

Telephone No 4191 9944990

Principal business activity finance investment banking

Dominick Porto the Companys president is Managing Director of Companys

sole shareholder and the beneficial owner of the shares

38 Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group
Before offeringshares 100% of total outstanding

After offering Assuming minimum securities sold 100000 shares 100% of

total outstanding

There is no minimum offering of securities

Assuming maximum securities sold 100000 shares 50% of total outstanding

Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted

There are no options or convertible securities issued or

outstanding

MAflAGEHENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39 If any of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal

stockholders are related by blood or marriage please describe

Harriet Evans Porto Director Vice President and Secretary is the wife of

Dominick Porto Chairman of the Board Presiden and CEO

If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its

Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders or any of their

relatives or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such persons
within the last two years or proposes to do so within the future explain

This includes sales or lease of goods property or services to or from the

Company employment or stock purchase contracts etc State the principal terms

of any significant loans agreements leases financing or other arrangements

Not applicable

If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10%

stockholders has guaranteed or cosigned any of the Companys bank debt or other

obligations including any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this

offering explain and state the amounts involved

Not applicable

40 List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key

personnel for the last fiscal year

None Not opp1cohlc Compensation terms to Comoany otficers and directors are

not exoected to chanqe in the foreseeahe future

Cash Other

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Operating Officer
$_______ $_______

100% 50%

23



Chief Accounting Officer

Key Personnel

Others

Total

$_______ $_______

Directors as group number of persons_ $______________ $______________

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years

explain

Not applicable

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated describe

Not applicable

41 Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock

purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights __________ shares

________
of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the

offering if all securities sold assuming exercise of options and conversion of

convertible securities Indicate which have been approved by shareholders

State the expiration dates exercise prices and other basic terms for

these securities

Not applicable

Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or

option plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements options or

warrants shares

Not applicable

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock

options warrants or rights must be approved by shareholders

Not applicable

42 If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key

personnel describe any arrangements to assure that these persons will remain

with the Company and not compete upon any termination

Currently there is no provision to substitute or replace Dominick Porto

the Companys CEO It is managements opinion that given the Companys current

start up phase does not warrant such consideration However depending up the

degree of activity the Company expect to generate will cause reconsideration

of this issue at such appropriate time

Note
After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not

the compensation to management and other key personnel directly or indirectly

is reasonable in view of the present stage of the Companys development

LITIGATION

43 Describe any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action

which has had or may have material effect upon the Companys business
financial condition or operations including any litigation or action involving

the Companys Officers Directors or other key personnel State the names of the

principal parties the nature and current status of the matters and amounts

involved Give an evaluation by management or counsel to the extent feasible
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of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the

Companys business financial condition or operations

None Not applicable

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44 If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986
and it is anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to

investors in this offering indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated

tax benefits and the material risks of their disallowance Also state the name
address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax

benefits Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of an

investment in the securities by the tax advisor

Not applicable

Name of Tax Advisor

Address

Telephone No

Note
Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant

contact the tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and the extent

that the benefits would be available and advantageous to the particular
investor

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

45 Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will

or could affect the Company or its business for example discuss any defaults

under major contracts any breach of bylaw provisions etc or which are

necessary to make any other information in this Offering Circular not misleading

or incomplete

Should the Company fail to order and pay for the minimum number of

liters of mineral water see question in any one annual renewal period it

will lose its only supplier/source of mineral water Although management is

actively seeking alternate suppliers none has been identified or contracted at

the present time

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46 provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering

Circular section of Form 1A

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION ANI ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT ACTORS

47 If the Companys financial statements show losses from operations explain

the causes underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is

taking to address these causes

We are startup company with no prior operations

Comment K6J think this is where you

would add discussion of
any contingency plans e.g

seek out
merger

candidate
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48 Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results

Indicate any changes now occurring in the underlying economics of the industry

or the Companys business which in the opinion of Management will have

significant impact either favorable or adverse upon the Companys results of

operations within the next 12 months and give rough estimate of the probable

extent of the impact if possible

Not applicable

49 If the Company sells product or products and has had significant sales

during its last fiscal year state the existing gross margin net sales less

cost of such sales as presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles as percentage of sales for the last fiscal year ______ What is

the anticipated gross margin for next year of operations Approximately ______
If this is expected to change explain Also if reasonably current gross

margin figures are available for the industry indicate these figures and the

source or sources from which they are obtained

Not applicable

50 Foreign sales as percent of total sales for last fiscal year ______
Domestic government sales as percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal

year ______ Explain the nature of these sales including any anticipated

changes

Not applicable
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This offering statement has been signed by the fotlowing persons in the capacities and on the dates

indicated

Dated March 31 2009

1I
Harriet Evans Porto Vice President

Treasurer and Director

Dated March 31 2009

Dominick Porto Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer Member and Chairman

Of the Board of Directors

Boris Todoroff

Dated March 31 2009
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Vat9i
Harriet Smith Wmdsor Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION 6176262

DATE 11-20-07

PAGE ..

HARRIET SMITH WTJIDSOR SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY TEE ATTACHED IS TRUE AND CORRECT

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE INcoRPORArzo1 OF VECCEIC PORTE

MINERAL WATE CO FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE NINETEENTH DAY

OF NOVEMBER 2007 AT 18 OCLOCK

FILED COPY OF THIS CE IFCATE BEEN WARDED THE

susszx coor RECORVER OF DEEDS



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

Vecehao Ponte Mineral WaterQ

FIRST The name of the corporation is VecctnO Poute Mineral Water Co

SECOND Its registered office in the State of Delaware is located at 16192 Coastal

Highway Lewes Delaware 19958-9776 County of Sussex The registered agent in charge

thereof is Harvard Business Services Inc

THIRD The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawibi activity for which

corporations may be organized under the General Corporation
Law of Delaware

FOURTH The total number of shares of stock winch the corporation is authorized to

issue Is IOflOOOO shares having par value of 091 per share

FIFTH The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by or under the

direction of the board of directors and the directors need not be elected by ballot unless

requiredby the bylaws of thecorporation

SIXTH This.corpOratiofl shall be perpetualunkasolberwise
decided by majority of

the BoardofDirectorS

SEVENTH In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the laws

of Delaware the board of di citOrsis authorized toaniend or repeal the bylaws

EIGHTH The corporation reserves the right to amend or repeal any provision in this

Certificate of Incorporation in the manner prescribed by the laws of Delaware

.NINTTh The incorporator is Richard Bell in care of Harvard Business Services

Inc whose mailing address is 16192 Coastal Highway Lewes DE 19958-9776 The powers

of the incorporator are to file this certificate of incorporation approve the by-laws of the

corporation
and elect the initial directors

TENTH To the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law

director of this corporation
shall not be liable to the corporation or its stockholders for

monetazy damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director

Richard I-I Bell for the purpose of forming corporation
under the laws of the State

of Delaware do make and file this certificate and do certif thatthe facts herein stated are true

and have accordingly signed below this 19th day of Novexnber 2007

Signed and Attested to by

Richard Bell Incorporator

HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES INC

State of Delaware

Secretary of State
Division of Coxporations

Delivered 0138 3I 11/19/2007
FTLED 0118 PM 11/19/2007

SRV 071237499 4459789 F112



EXHIBIT



BYLAWS.

VECCIIIOPONTE MINERAL WATER COMPANY

.ABun- For Prqftt Coi-poraton

RTICLE

S1R1UOLDERS

Annual Meeting

meetmg ofthe shareholders shall be held annually for th election of threetr nd the

fransattion ctf other business on such late in each year as may be determined by the Board of Directors but

event Tater than 100 deys aftrth fliversary of the datofi rporaticiiOfh Cotporatioi

.2 Special Mcetjngs

Special rneetingt Of the shareholders may be called by the Board ofDTireetorsChaiman

of the Board or Presiderit.sd shall be called by the Board upOn the written requcst.of the holders of record

of majority of the outstanding shares of the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting requested to be

called Such request shall state the purpose or purposes
of the proposed tneetin At such special meetings

the onlybusiitess which may be tatttueted it hat relating to the purpose or purposes set.titth in the notioc

thereof

Place of Meeting

Meetings of the hareho1ders shall be held at such place within or outside of the State of

Delaware as may be fixed by the oard of Directors If no place is so fixed such meetings shall be held at

the principal office of the Corpotation

Notice ofMeetings

Notice of each meeting of the shareholders shall be given in writing and shall state the

place date and hour of the meeting and the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called Notice of

special meeting shall indicate that it is being issued by or at the direction of the person or persons calling

or requesting the meeting

If at any meeting action is proposed to be taken which if taken would entitle objecting

shareholders to receive payment for their shares the notice shall include statement of that purpose and to

that effect

copy
of the notice of each meeting shall be given personally or by first class mail not

less than ten nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting to each shareholder entitled to vote at

such meeting If mailed such notice shall be deemed to have been given when deposited in the United

States mail with postage
thereon prepaid directed to the shareholder at his address as it appears on the

record of the shareholders or if he shall have filed with the Secretary of the Corporation written request

that notices to him or her be mailed to some other address then directed to him at such other address

When meeting is adjourned to another time or place it shall not be necessary to give

an notice of the adjourned meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced



the meeting at which tle adjournment is take At the adjourned meetmgatiy businh maybe iransacted

that might have been transacted on the orgina1 date of the meeting However5 if after the adjournment th
Board tif Dirinitors fines record date hr the adjumed meeting notice of thŁ edyunnact meeting

shall be givtm to ealth shareholder of record on the newrcrd date entitled to notice uttder this Section

Waiver ófNoe

Notice sf meeting need not be gwei to any shareboldez who submtta signed waiver of

notiee in peran or by proty whether before after ike
rneetztg

The attendanoe oany dzarehider at

meeting in person or iy proxy withtiut protesting pitot to the conclusion flhe meeting the lack of liottee

ofsuphmngshallanstittitea wtu yerqf notice by him othen

nspectoEIeetion

The Bourd of Direetom in advatico of any shareholders meeting may appoint one or

more mspectors to act at the metm$ or any adjournment thereof if inspeefors ure not so appointed the

person presidmg at hareholders meeting may and on the request of any shareholder entitled to vote

thereat shall appointtwo inspectors In ease any person appointed fiuls to appear or act the vacancy may
be filled by appointment in advanie of the meeting by the Board or at the meeting by the persoirprundmg

thereat Each inspector before entering upon the dIscharge of his duties hall tÆlen and sign an oath

faithfully to execute the .dutie of such inspector at such meeting with Strict impartiality and according to

the best of his ability

The iinpectors shall determine the nsmber of shares outstandIng.and thevoting power of

each the shares represented at the meeting the existence of quorum and the validity and cifeef of

proxies and shall receive votes ballots or consents hear and determine alichallenges and questions arIsixg

in connection with the right to vote at the meeting count and tabtilate all votes ballots or consents

determine the result thereof and do such acts as arc proper to conduct the election or vote with fairness to

all shareholders On request of the person presiding at the meeting or of any shareholder entitled to vote

thereat the inspectors shall make report in wTiting of any challenge question or matter determined by

them and shall mecute certificate of any fact found by them Any report or certificate made by them shall

be prima facie evidence of the facts stated and of any vote certified by them

List of Shareholders at Meetings

list of the shareholders as of the record date certified by the Secretary or any Assistant

Secretary or by transfer agent shall be produced at any meeting of the Shareholders upon the request

thereat or prior thereto any shareholder If the right to vote at any meeting is challenged the inspectors

of election or the person presiding thereat shall require such list of the shareholders to be produced as

evidence of the right of the persons challenged to vote at such meeting and all persons who appear from

such list to be shareholders entitled to vote thereat may vote at such meeting

Qualification of Voters

Unless otherivise provided in the Certificate of Tricorporation every shareholder ofrecord

shall he entitled at every meeting of the shareholders to one ote for every share standing in its name on the

ieeord of the shareholders

Treasury shares as of the record date and shares held as of the record date by another

domestic or toreign corporation of any kind if majority of the shares entitled to vote in the election of

directors of such other corporation is held as of the record date by the Corporation shall not be shares

entitled to vote or to be counted in determining the total number of outstanding shares



mbersoftheBoardor committee shall be flied with theminute of th prticeedngs
cothrmttee

Meetuus of the Board

An atinual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be heki each year 1after the

annual meeting
of shareholders Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such bmes may be fixed

by the Board Special meetings of the Beard may be held at any tune opeti the call of the President irany

two directors

Meetings of the Board of Dircetors shall be Jield at such plce aa he xea iy tije

Board tbr animal and regular meetuigs and iti the notice of meeting for special neete1g ftto plabe rso

thced .meetitigs of the Bard ball be held at the ptihth$l office of the Ctitbrtithit.tOtiO

members of the Board of Directors may partisipate in meetings by means of conferenee talephone or

similar conlnumicaUons equipment

No notice need be giwn of armtial or regular meetings of the Board of Drectors Notice

of each special meetingof the Board shall be giveti to eab direntorei etizymail not later hanntion US

East Coast time on the third day prior to the meeting by telegram tvritten essae or orallytiot later

than noon US hat Coast time tjme on the day prior tO the meeting Notices are deemed to have been

properly given if given by snail when deposited in the United States mail by telegram at the time of

filing or by messenger at the tithe of delivery .Notice by mail telegram or messenger shall be sent to

each director at the address designated by him for that purpose or if none has been so designated at his

last known residence or businesi address

Notice of meeting of the Board of Directors need not be given to any .direetot who

submits signed waiver of notice whether before or after the meeting or Who attends the meeting without

pmtesting priorthereto or at its commencement the lack of notice to aiiy director.

of Directors

notice or waiver of notice need not specify the purpose of any meeting o-f the Board

majority of the directors present whether or not quorum is present may adlourn any

meeting to another time and place Notice of ny adjournment of meeting to another time or place shall

be given in the manner described above to the directors who were not present at the time of the

adjournment and unless such time and place are announced at the meeting to the other directors

Resignations

Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the

Board of Directors or to the President or to the Secretary of the Corporation Such resignation shall take

effect at the time specified therein and unless otherwise specified therein the acceptance of such

resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective

Reinoyal of Directors

Any one or more of the directors may be removed for cause by action of the Board of

Directors Any or all of the directors may he removed with or without CaUSe by vote of the shareholders

Newly Created Directorships and Vacancies



Ngwlv created threctrsh1p xeseltmg from an increase in the number of directors mid

vacancies occurring in the Board of Thrcators for any reason ecept the rexmrval of dwors by

shareholders i-nay be fIled by vote majority of the directors thett in offi although lesethaiia Oorum
exists Vacancres occurring an resnh of the removal of directors by shasehti1drs shall be filled by the

shareholder direotr elected to fiU vacancy shall be elected to h1d office fottbe imequred term Ofins

predecessor

Exe eandtiserComrn fThricti

The Board of Directors by resohition adopted by majority of the enttte3oard mny
designate from among its members an executivu ctniniittee and Qiber co tte ea.cbertnsisting of three

or more directors and each of whtdh to the extent provided in the reso1utoji shall haveedi the authority of

the Board except that no such porermttee shall have aitthOritl as to the
foJlowiit ipatters the

submission to sharehaldern any action that needs shartholders 4ppIoal the fihIing of vacancies in

the Board or in any conupittee th 1lssng compensation the direatots fhr serving on the Doard or

on any comnnttee the amendment or repeal of the bylaws or the adoption of neW ltyhrws the

aincnchnent or repeal of any resolution of the Board hicli by 1t5 temi shall not be so amendable or

repealable or the removalor iridemnificatibnnfdirector

The Board of Directors may designate one or more directors an alternate members of any

such committee who may.rcplace any absent member or members at.any meetingofsuch cOinmittee

Unless greater proportion is required by the resolution designating committee

majority of the entire authorized mxrnber of members of sub cotrimittee shall constitute quontm for the

transaction of business and the vote of majority of the members present at meeting at the time of such

vote if quorum is then present shall be the act of such committee

Each such committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors

10 Compensation of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have authority to fix the compensation of directors for

services in any capacity

ii interest efDirectors in Transaction

Unless shown to be unfair and unreasonahi.e as to the Corporation rio contract or other

transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its directors or between the Corporation and any
other corporation firm association or other enttv in which one or more of the directors are directors or

officers or are financially interested shall be either void or voidable irrespective Of whether such

interested director or directors are present at meeting of the Board ofDirectors or of committee thereof

which authorizes such contract or transaction and irrespective of whether his or their votes are counted for

such
purpose In the absence of fraud any such contract and transaction conclusively may be authorized or

approved as fair and reasonable by the Board of Directors or duly empowered committee thereof by
vote sufficient tbr such purpose without counting the vote or votes of such interested director or directors

although such interested director or directors may be counted in determining the presence of quorum at

the meeting which authorizes such contract or transaction if the fliet of such common directorship

officersiup or financial interest is disclosed or known to the Board or committee as the case may be or

the shareholders entitled to vote for the election of directors if such common directorship officership or

financial interest is disclosed or known to such shareholders

Notwithstanding the tbregoing no loan except advances in connection with

mdemnitieation shall be made by the Corporation to any director unless it is authorized by vote of the



Whenever shareholders are reqtured or permstt to take
any action by votci such aefion

may be akenwith.oit meeting on written coxisit setting forth the actioji sotaknn signed by be hdklers

of all oritstandmg shaitsa entitled to vote thereon Written consent thud vsn by thp hokrs of all

outstanding shares etititled tq inte shall have the same effect ar aiiunansmous vite of shareholders

12 Fuin ThtReeord Bate

For the purpose of deterinnung the ibareholders entitled to ntipe of or vote at any

meeting of sherehelders or aily adjournment thereof or to express eonent toor dissent fttm any proposal

without iueetmg or fr the purpose of determining sh hotder entitled ta ieeette payment of any

dsvidend orth allotineid of any rights or tbr the
puipose of any other ucu The BQfttd of Directors may

fix in advance date as theuacord date for any seth deternonatiort of shtrdioklers Stich date shall not be

less than tanner more flian sixty days before the date such meeting nor nore than sixty days prior to

any tither actioit

When determination of shareholdth-s of record entitled to tiotic of or to vote at any

meeting of shareholders has been mado as provided in this heetion such deterunnatiojiahall apply to any

adjouniræØntther frniiess theBoard of Directors fixes new re orddattbr the adjourned meeting

ARTICLE II

BOAR OF DIRECTORS

Power of Boaril and QuaJilcation oIJireetor.s

The business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors Each

director shall he at least.eighteen years of age

Number ofDirectors

The number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors shall be the number

not less than one nor more than ten fixed from tune to time by a.majority of the total number of directors

which the Corporation would have prior to any increase or decrease if there were no vacancies provided

however that no decrease shall shorten the term of an incumbent director Until otherwise fixed by the

directors the number of directors constituting the entire Board shall be one

Election and Term ofDfreetors

At each annual meeting of shareholders directors shall be elected to hold office until the

next annual meeting and until their successors have been elected and qualified or until their death

resignation or removal in the manner hereinafter provided

Quorum of Directors and Action by the Board

majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute quorum for the transaction

of husmess and except where otherwise provided herein the Vote of majority of the directors present at

meeting at the time of such vote if quorum is then present shall be the act of the Board

Any action required or permitted to he taken by the Board of Directors or any committee

thereof may be taken without meeting if all members of the Board or the committee consent in writing to

the adoption of resolution authorizing the aetion The resolution and the written consent thereto by the



sharwtbut.eonnting aiy Jiates of the ditector whQ woitie the bóftoweror nnhas.lin director

who woul4 be tln borrnwes is the sole sharehOlder pf the Corporation

AETlCL11 111

OFFIC1RS

ElectlonofOffieers

Th Board of Directora as aoon as itiny praotitstble after the annisil election of

direetors ahaB elect aPtestdent Scretaty and Treasure and ftcttr frtn ttx time may elect or appoint

such other officers it may delarmme Any two more offices my be held by the same person The

Board if Directors tnay also elect otic Ox niore Vice Prsideate Assistart Secretaries and Assistant

2. OtherOfileers

The Board of Directors roay appoint siiôh 6ther officers and
agents as it shall deem

necessaty tvho shafi hold Their offices for such terms and ihttlI exercise such powers and perform such

duties as shall be dØterniiced from time to time by the Board

Csmpensation

The salaries of all officers and agents of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of

Directors

Term of Office and Removal

Each officer shall hold office for the term for which he is elected or appointed and until

his successor has been elected or appointed and qualified Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of

the Board of Directors electing or appointing an officer his term of office shall extend to arid expire at the

meeting of the Board following the next annual meeting of shareholders Any officer may be removed by
the Board with or without cause at any time Removal of an officer without cause shall he withOut

prejudice to his contract rights if any and the election or appointthent of an officer shall not of itself create

contract rights

President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation shall have general

and active management of the business of the Corporation and shall see that all orders and resolutions of

the Board of Directors are carried into effect The President shall also preside at all meetings of the

shareholders and the Board of Directors

The President shall execute bonds mortgages and other contracts requiring seal under

the seal of the Corporation except where required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed and executed

and except where the siguing and execution thereof shall be expressly delbgated by the Board of Directors

to some other officer or agent of the Corporation

Vice Presidents



The Vice itlentsin the order4intb 13oa4 Directoror in the absence

of anydeatgnetteii then in the order of their eleetttt dtitng the absence or dtsabthty of or eftusal to aCt by
the President ha1l perform the duties and exer the Wers of the President and shall perform stich

other duties as the Board of Directors shall prescribe

Secretary anJAsstan1 Secretaries

The Secretary shall attend all
meolnign of the Bitrd ofThrectors and all meetings of the

shareboIders and record all the proceedngs of the
meetings the Corpotation and of the Board of

Ditectors in book to be kept for that purpose and hafl perform like duties fii the tandin committees

whemreqinrd The Secretary shall gwe or cause to be gzvn noVee of all meetmnp of the shareholders and

special meetings of the Board of Directors iid shall perform such ptjet duties may be prescribed by the

Board ufThrectors or Prcaident under whose snprvlsgin the Secretary all be The Secretary shall have

eitody of the corporate sedl of the Corporation arid tire Seretary or au Assistant Seretatv shall have

authirrçy to affix the same to any mstnitnent requimlg itaixd wheii aoaffixed itmnay be attested by the

Secretary signature or the signature of sUch Assistant Secretary The Board of Directors may give
general authority to aiw other officer to alThc the Seal of the Cbrporation and to attest the affixing 1w his

Signature

The Assistant SecrOtt Or if There be more thati oiie the Assistant Secretaries in the

rderdesinated by the J3aard of.Directors or in the absence ofsnth designation then in the order of their

election in the absence of the Secretary or in the event of the S.ecretarys inability Or refusal to act shall

perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary and shall.partbrm such other duties and have

suchother powers as the Board of.Directorsinayfrom time to time prescribe

Treasurer and Assistant Treasurers

The Treasurer shall have the custodyolthti Corporate funds and securities shall keep full

and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation arid shall

deposit all moneys and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such

depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors

The Treasurer shall disburse the funds as may be ordered by the Board of Directors

taking proper vouchers for such disbursements and shall render to the President and the Board of

Directors at its regular meetings or when the Board of Directors so requires an account of all his

transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of The Corporation

If required by the Board of Directors the Treasurer shall give the Corporation bond in

such sum and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board of Directors for the thithfiil

pcrtbrmance of the duties of the office of Treasurer and for the restoration to the Corporation in the case
of the Ireasurers death resignation retirement or removal from office of all books papers vouchers
money and other property of whatever kind in the possession or under the control of the Treasurer

belonging to the Corporation

The Assistant Treasurer or if there shall be more than one the Assistant Treasurers in the

order designated by the Board of Directors or in the absence of such designation then in the order of their

election in the absence of the Treasurer or in the event of the Treasurers inability or refusal to act shall

pcrtbrm the duties and exercise the powers of the Treasurer and shall perform such other duties and have
such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe

Booksaud Records



Thc Corporation shall keep ki oorrect nod comp1elc books and recoitl of account

minutes of the proceedmge banlhalders rdifDttethrs arid any conimittee of directont arid

mitrent list of the directura and yfficera and theirreslderice ridcfresse The Coipornt.iotr shall also keep at

its office in the State ifNew York orat the o1ce Mite frarrfer agent or rgis1rar irUhe State of Texan if

any record coritanung the nanie and addeessea df all halehp4dere the nimiber elase of abates livkl

by each and the dates when they respeettvely beeatne the twnta of rdcprd thereof

The Boatd ofthrectrs nayt1etrnune whether atid to ccthat extent end at what times iid

places and under what conditions end nJtion any aqcom1ts boo1cs epda or ather dectunstrts of the

Corporation shall bepen to mspectinn and no crethtdr $eny holder other person shaliliave any tight

to inspect any accounts books recorda or itber do trierits of the Corpoiaton axeept as conferred by

statute or as so authonzed by the Board

.10 ete

All checks and drafts on and vnthdrawala from the
Corpoxations accounts with banks or

other financial institutions and all bills of ewbazlg tiotes and other mstnnneiits ror the panent qfmone
drawn made endorsed or accepted by ih oporation shall be signed un its behalf by the person or

persons thereunto authOrized by or pusiIait to resolution of the Board of Directors

ARICLE IV

CERTIFICATES AND TRASFERS OF SHARES

Forms ofShareCŁrtificates

The share of the Corporation shall be represented by certificates in such forms as the

Board of Directors may prescribe signed by the President or Vice President and the SeCretary or an

Assistant Secretary or the Treasurer Or an Assistant Treasurer The shares may be sealed with the seal of

the Corporation or facsimile thereof The signatures of the officers upon certificate may be facsimiles if

the certificate is .countcrsigned by transfer agent orregistered by registrar other than the Corporation or

its employee In case any officer who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon
certificate shall have ceased to be such officer before such certificate is issued it may be issued by the

Corporation with the same effect as if b.c were such officer at the date of.issue

Each certificate representing shares issued by the Corporation shall set forth upon the

face or back of the certificate or shall state That the Corporation will furnish to any shareholder upon
request and without charge full statement of the designation relative rights preferences and limitations

of the shares of each class of shares if more than one authorized to be issued and the designation relative

rights preferences and limitations of each series of any class of preferred shares authorized to he issued so

far as the same have been fixed and the authority of the Board of Directors to designate and fix the relative

rights preferences and limitations of other series

Each certificate representing shares shall state upon the face thereof that the

Corporation is formed under the laws of the State of Delaware the name of the person or persons to

whom issued and the number and class of shares and the designation of the series if any which such

certificate represents

Transfers of Shares

Shares of the Corporation shall he transferable on the record of shareholders upon

preseniJent to the Corporation of transfer agent of certificate or certificates representing the shares

requested to he transferred with proper endorsement on the certificate or on separate accompanying



document together with such evidence of the payment of lratssfer taxes and comphance with other

provisions of ia as The Co rtttiotl ot its transfer agent my rtqizir

ostStokiii orDcstmyed Share Certdeae

No certificate lbs sharoa of th Corporation shall be issued in place of any certiffcate

alleged to have been lost destroyed or wrongfully tkex ircqt if and to tho eten requited by the Buard

of Dircctors upon production of evtdene df loss destructiu or wrongful taking dalmery of

bond mdcnmifymg the Corporation and its agents against any clani tbatmay made agais itor them on

account of the alfeged less destruction tr wrnngthl taking of the replaced ificate or the issuanceof the

new ceriiicet payment of the expenses of the Corporation and Its agents inetxrred in eoiunetion with

the issuance of the new certificate and comphance with ether such reaonble requirements as may be

ill

ARTICLEY

OTHER MATTERS

Corporate Seal

The Board of Directors may adopt corporate seal alter such seal at pleasusie and

authorize it to be used by cauing it or fucsimile to be affixed or impressed or reprodtieed iætsyother

manner

Thcal Year

The fiscal year of the
Corporation shall be the twelve months ending December 31st or

such other period as may be fixed by the Board of Directors

Amendments

Bylaws of the Corporation may be adopted amended or repealed by vote of the holders

of the shares at the time entitled to vote in the election of any directors Bylaws may also be adopted
amended or repealed by the Board of Directors but any bylaws adopted by the Board may be amended ur

repealed by the shareholders entitled to vote thereon as herein above provided

If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors is adopted amended or

repealed by the Board of Directors there shall be set forth in the notice of the next meeting of shareholders

for the election of directors the bylaw so adopted amended or repealed together with concise statement

of the changes made



Shares heki by an administrator exeoutor guardian eon n.atoi cominitteor other

fiduciary other than atrustee may be voted by such fiduciary either in person ory proxy thont ih
transfer of swth abarec into the name of such fiduciary shares held by trustee

niny be voted by hun or

her either in perrpn or by proxy only afterthe shares have been transferred into his name ttusteeor into

thename.ofhsrtiinee

Shares standmg in the name of another domestie or Aireign coiporatntn of ny type or

kind may voted by ruth officer aef it or proxy as 1e bylaws of such cooin rnavjtrovtde Ot iii the

db5euee of smch provision as the board ofdireatorr of such eorporationruay deferniuxe

No sbareholde thafl sell Ins vote or satie pmx to vot to any person ftr any coin of

money or anything of vlfte
exQcpt apàtmittl by 1aw

Quonim of Shaihotders

The holders of majority of the shares of the Corporation untied and outrtandng and

entitled to vOte at any meeting of the shareholders shall constitute tzorurn such meeting for the

transaction of any businessprovidad that when specified ittn of businessis requited to beMed On by
class or series voting as class the holders of majont of the shares of such class or senes shall

constitUte quorum for the transaction ofsuch specified itent of busIness

When quorum is once present to organize meeting it is not broken by the subsequent

withdrawal of any shareholders

The shareholders who are present in person or by proxy
and who are entitled to vote may

by majority of vote.s cast adjourn the meeting despite the absence of quorum

10 Proxies

Every shareholder entitled to vote at meeting of the shareholders or to express consent

or dissent without meeting may authorize another person or persons to act for him by proxy

Every proxy must be signed by the shareholder or its attorney No proxy shall be valid

after the expiration of eleven months from the date thereof unless otherwise provided in the ptoxy Every

proxy shall be revocable at the pleasure of the shareholder executing it except as otherwise provided by
law

The authority of the holder of proxy to act shall not be revoked by the incompetence or

death of the shareholder who executed the proxy unless before the authority is exercised written notice of

an adjudication of such incompetence or of such death is received by the Secretary or any Assistant

Secretary

11 Vote or Consent of Shareholders

Directors except as otherwise required by law shall be elected by plurality of the votes

cast at meeting of shareholders by the holders of shares entitled to vote in the election

Whenever any corporate action other than the election of directors is to be taken by vote

of the shareholders it shall except as otherwise required by law be authorized by majority of the voles

cast at meeting of shareholders by the holders of shares entitled to vote thereon



EXHIBIT



29 November 2007

Mr Boris Todoroff

Acq .iavivaSuisse

ViaBuffi2

6900 Lugano

DearBoris

We herewith confirm our verbal agreement regarding the marketing and distribution of your

mineral water in the United States USA

You have been advised our company Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company VP is recenliy

organized Nevada US corporation whose purpose is to engage in the marketing and distributiOn of

mineral water ffi the USA

We agree VP is granted the exclusive right pursuant to the terms and conditions hereinafter set

forth to.market and develop distribution network in the USA fbr the sale of mineral water

currently sold by you in Switzerland under the name AGQUA V1JA SUISSE

During the term of this agreement VP is granted fill use of the name Acquaviva Suisse or at our

option VP may market the mineral water under any other brand name of our choosing This

agreement shall remain in fill force and effect commencing on January 2008 and shall be

renewed from year to year conditioned however upon VP achieving the following volume of sales

Period Sales volUme

January 2008 to 30 June 2009 no minimum required

July 2009 to 30 June 2010 500000 liters per year and the same annual

volume of 500000 liters per year in every subsequent year thereafter

Price per liter to be paid by VP shall be 50% from your published dealer price which we
understand may be modified from time to time all shipments shall be paid upon arrival at the port

of New York by irrevocable divisible letter of credit and C.I.F costs including freight

payment is fl.zrther conditioned upon each shipment containing certified laboratory report

analysis and must comply with all US FDA regulations regarding the importation and sale of

mineral water both bottled and natural in the USA

.. Delaware USA cooraon Restered Oce at 16192 Coastal

Hihwy Lewes Delaware 19958-3608 telephone 646 736 7634 fax 509 692 1110

Administrative office Corso San Gottardo 25/4 CH-6830 Chiasso Switzerland telephone 41 91 994 4990



Aeqtiavivasuisse

bYTc
.MiSToroff

Vecchio Ponte Mineral ater Company

by

Dominic President

Delaware USA corporation Registered Office at 16192 Coastal

Highway Lewes Delaware 19958-3608 telephone 646 736 7634 fax 509 692 1110

Administrative office Corso San Goiiardo 2514 CH6830 Chiasso Swilzerlancl telephone 41 91 9944990
email info@westorcora

29 Nvxnber 2007

Boi Tôdoroff

All citjpers shall be properly labeled at your cost but in the event VP elects to lratets ocvn
1abe/dàig .i rnay.do so at its Own costbut it is to be affJ

fthe foregoing expresses our understanding and agreemern please mthcate your acceptance of

sebysgning.aud ret ning the enclosed copyof this 1ettrtô iii

FOR ACCEPTANcE ANT MREENT
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Nov 24 08 1139a

VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER CO
Devetopment Stage Company
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PAULA MORELLI CPA P.C
21 MARTHA STREET

FREEFORT NY 11520

516378-4258

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIN FIRM

To the Director and Stockholder of

Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co

have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co the

Company development stage company as of September 30 2008 and the related

statements of operations stockholders equity deficiency and cash flows for the nine

months then ended and for the period November 19 2007inception to September 30

2008 These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit

conducted my audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company

Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require that plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation believe

that my audit provides reasonable basis for my opinion

In my opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material

respects the financial position of Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co development stage

company as of September 30 2008 and the related statements of operations

stockholders equity deficiency and cash flows for the nine months then ended and for

the period November 19 2007inception to September 30 2008 in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

The accompanying financial statements referred to above have been prepared assuming

that the Company will continue as going concern As discussed in Note to the

financial statements the Companys present financial situation raises substantial doubt

about its ability to continue as going concern Managements plans with regard to this

matter are also described in Note The financial statements do not include any

adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty

d4
Paula Morelli CPA

Freeport New York

November 24 2008



Nov 08 1I40a p.4

VECIIIO PONTE M11ERAL WATER Co
Development Stage Company

Balance Sheets

Sejtember 302008 December 3h 2007

Assets

Current Assets

Cash $3891 $0

Total Assets $1891 $0

LiabWties ant Stockholders Equity

Current Liabili ies

Accrued Exj enses Accounting $1500 $0

Auditing 2.000

Total cun-en liabilities $3500 $0

Other Liabiliti

Loans payab to shareholder $5000
Total liabilit es $8500

Stockholders quity

Common St ek $M01 Par value

Authorized 000000 shares

issued and itstanding 100000 shares 100

Paid-in-Capi al in excess of par $4400
Deficit Aect iulated

During De elopment Stage $9J 09

Total Stockhol ers Equity Deficit $4.609

Total Liabilitie and Stockholders Equity $3891 $0

See Notes to Fi ancial Statements

F-3



Not 24 06 1141a p.5

VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER CO
Development Stage Company

Statement of Operations

For the Period November 19 2007 inception

to September 30 2008

January November 19 CumuLative

to September 30 Inception to From November

2008 December 31 19 2007 inception
2007 42 days to September 30 2008

Filing Fees 609 609

Accounting 1500 5000 6500

Auditing 2000 2.000

Totals $4109 5000 9109

See notes to ii ncial statements

F-4



Mov 24 08 l141a p.s

VECCfflOPONTE MINERAL WATER CO
Development Stage Company

Statement of Changes in Stockholders Equity

For the Period November 19 2007 inception to September 30 2008

Common Stock Additional Deficit Total

S.001 par valve Paid-In- Accumulated Stockholder

Capital During Equity

Development

Stage

Shares Amount

Shares sod to fficer

and Director

$.O01 per sh in

November 20 100000 100 54400 $4609
Net loss for nod

November 2007 inception

to Septembe 30 2008 $9109

Balances Septe ber 30 2008 100000 $100 $4400 $9109 $4609

See notes to fI cial statement

F-5



Nov 24 08 1141a

VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER CO
Development Stage Company

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Period November 19 2007 Inception

To September 30 2008

Cash fi ws from operating activities

et income loss 9.109
Inerea decrease in accounts payable 3500

Tet cash provided by used for operating activities 5609

Cash fi ws from investing activities

Cash fi ws from financing activities

ale of common stock 4500
oceeds from loan payable to sole stockholder

officer and director 5.000

Net cash provided by used for financing activities 9500

Cash cash equivalents beginning of period

Cash cash equivalents end of period 3891

Supple ental disclosures of cash flow information

nterest paid

ncome taxes paid

See notes to fin cia stalernents

F.6



Nov 24 08 I142a p.8

VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER CO
Development Stage Company

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Period November 192007 Inception

to September 30 2008

NOTE 1- RGAMZATION

VECCI-UO NTE MINERAL WATER CO the Company was incorporated in the State of

Delaware on ovem beT 19 2007 Fromits office in Switzerland the Company plans to market and

distribute ml eral water in the United States This is pursuant to an agreement between the

Company an ACQUAVIVA SUISSE signed on November 29 2007 Pursuant to the terms of this

agreement Company has exclusive rights to market and distribute in the United States

mineral wale currently sold by AquaViva Suisse in Switzerland under the name of ACQUAVIVA
SUISSE

The Corn is obligated to sell minimum of 500000 liters per annum in the United States

commencing uly 2009 and thereafter

NOTE 2- UMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of pre ntation The Company has been presented as development stage enterprise in

accordance th Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No Accounting and

Reporting by evelopment.Stage Enterprises Since inception the Companys activities have been

limited to or izational efforts obtaining initial financing and preparing registration statement

for its planne public offering The Company had no revenues in the period from inception to

September .2008

The financial statements have been compiled on going concern basis which contemplates the

realization assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business However as of

September 200S the company had working capital of3891 Since inception the Company

has had no re enues and has incurred net loss of $9109 These factors create uncertainty as to the

Companys ility to continue as going concern The Company plans to improve its financial

condition by braining new financing and commencing planned operations However there is no

assurance tha the Company will be successful in accomplishing these objectives The financial

statements ci not include any adjustments thai might be necessary should the Company be unable

to continue going concern

Cash and cas equivalents The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased

with maturi of three months or less to be cash equivalents

Use of estini es The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally ace pied in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect th reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses

during the re orting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Fair value of tnancial instruments The Companys financial instruments consist of cash and cash

equivalents ich approximate fair value because of their short maturity

F-7
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VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER Co
Development Stage Company

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Period November 19 2007 Inception

to September 30 2008

NOTE 3- NCOME TAXES

No provision for income taxes has been recorded since the Company incurred net loss for the

period Nove her 19 2007 inception to September 30 2008

Current tax ws limit the amount of loss available to be offset against future taxable income when

substantial ange in ownership occurs Therefore the amount available to offset fixture taxable

income may limited

NOTE 4- OMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Agreement accounting services In July 2008 the Company engaged an accountant to prepare

certain finan ial statements The agreement provides for total fee of $1500 which will be paid

by Decembe 31 2008 in addition to which there is an additional auditing fee of $2000

Agreement f- audit services In November 2007 the Company engaged an auditor to audit certain

financial stat ments The agreement provides for total fee of $5000 which has been -fwy paid

Rental agree eat The Company has been using office space provided by its sole officer and

director at eost to the Company

Conflicts of terest The sole officer and director of the Company is involved in other business

activities an may in the future become involved in other business opportunities If specific

business opp rtunity becomes avaiJable he may face conflict in selecting between the Company

and his otherr usiness interests The Company has not formulated policy for the resolution of such

conflicts

NOTE 5- OANS PAYABLE TO SHAREHOLDER OFFICER
DIRECTOR

The loans pa abk are non interest bearing and are due on demand

NOTE 6- LANNED PUBLIC OFFERING

The Compan plans on tiling Form offering statement with the Securities and Exchange

Commission connection with public offering of up to 100000 shares of common stock at $2.00

per share or 200.00 total

F-7



EXHIBIT



PA ULA MORELLI CPA

2i.MartJza.Stret

Freeport NY 1152/

PiwnilEtix 16 378.425

CO1BENT OF INOEPNDENT AOCOUN11NG FIRM

To theBord of Dfrectors

Veechio Ponte MineraiWater

consent to the inclusion in this Offeri Circiæar on Form 1-a my rtport dated

November 24 2008 relating to the financial tatemnts of Vchio Ponte Mm .erai water

Co for the period November 2007 rnception to September 30 208 also consent

to the reference to the firm.under heading xperts in this ircuiar

Freeport New York

November 24 2008

Paula MoreJli CPA P.C
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SiMON S.KOGAN
ArronNix AT LAW

27Weaver Street

Staten Island New York 10312

Telephone 718984-3789
Email

October 16 2008

Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co
East 45 Street

New York NY 10017

Re Disclosure Statement on Form 1-A

Offering of 100000 shares of Common Stock

Gentlemen

have acted as counsel to Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co Delaware

corporation the Company in connection with the registration under Regulation

promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended the Securities Act of

100000 shares the Shares to be offered to the public by the Company

In connection with rendering this opinion have examined executed copies of

the Disclosure Statement and all exhibits thereto have also examined and relied upon

the original or copies certified to my satisfaction of the Articles of Incorporation and

By-laws of the Company ii minutes and records of the corporate proceedings of the

Company with respect to the issuance of the Shares to be offered and related matters and

iii such other agreements and instruments relating to the Company as deemed

necessary or appropriate for purposes of the opinion expressed herein In rendering such

opinion have made such further investigation and inquiries relevant to the transaction

contemplated by the Registration Statement as have deemed necessary for the opinion

expressed herein and have relied to the extent deemed reasonable on certificates and

certain other information provided to me by officers of the Company and public officials

as to matters of fact of which the maker of such certificate or the person providing such

other information had knowledge

Furthermore in rendering my opinion have assumed that the signatures on all

documents examined by me are genuine that all documents and corporate record books

submitted to me as originals are accurate and complete and that all documents submitted

to me are true correct and complete copies of the originals thereof

Based upon the foregoing am of the opinion that the Shares of Common Stock

to be issued and sold by the Company as described in the Registration Statement have

been duly authorized for issuance and sale and when issued by the CompL

57



Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co

October 16 2008

Page

payment of the consideration therefor pursuant to the terms of the Offering will be legally

issued fully paid and non-assessable

hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration

Statement

Very truly yours

Simon Kogan

58
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Doiicx PORTO

January 20Q

Vecchto Ponte Mineral Water Company

corso San Gottarijo 2514

POBox1S53

CH-6830Chiathó

.Re Agreement to Profride Func

.1 Sft Madam

We confirm our verbal agreement whereby have agreed at my.soie discretion to advance funds the

Loan to \Iecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company the Company upon the terms and condthons herein

setforth We acknowledge Thatto date haveadvanced the Company approximatety $7000 and expeto
continue to advance such funds On the same.terms andcondltions as heretofore

The advances maybe on an as and when needed basis Concurrent with the delivery of funds the

Company shalt execute and deliver its Promissory Note the Note to me or my assignee Such advanŁ
are collectively deemed the toan or the Aggregate Loan

We acknowledge the Company has filed Registration StätOment under Form 1-A wIth the US Securities

and Exchange Commission SEC under file number 24-10230 AU loan advances prior to and up to

Closing shalt be without interest The Aggregate Loa.n will be paid in full at the Closing of the public

offering Closing isas definedin the Companys Registration Statement

At Closing and in my sole discretion may agree tOaccept less than full payment of the Aggregate Loan and

in such event the terms and conditions for repayment of balances due if any1 shall be negotiated and such

information will be filed with the SECs an amendment to the Companys Registration Statement

consent that this document may be filed as an Exhibit to the Companys Registration Statement

Dominicki Porto
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MARKED COPY
VECCHIO PONTE MINERAL WATER COMPANY

PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFERING SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

THE SECURITIES THAT ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
ARE BEING SOLD IN RELIANCE UPON THE EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
AFFORDED BY REGULATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS
AMENDED the ACT AN OFFERING STATEMENT ON FORM 1-A HAS BEEN FILED

WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Agreement effective this day of 2009 between Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water

Company the Company or Issuer corporation organized and existing under the

laws of the State of Delaware and the undersigned subscriber the Subscriber or

Investor

RECITALS

The Company is financing itself by selling to accredited investors up to total of

100000 shares the Shares of its common stock par value $.001 per share at

price of $2.00 per share There is no minimum subscription amount However if all

Shares offered are subscribed the aggregate purchase price could be up to

$200000

Purchase of the Shares involves significant investment risks These Shares are

being sold in an Offering the Offering pursuant to Regulation Rule 506

This offering is being made on best efforts basis As result there can be no

assurance how many Shares will be sold during the Offering However the

Company may utilize all proceeds from any Shares sold regardless of how many
are sold

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants

hereinafter set forth the parties hereto agree as follows

Subject to the acceptance hereof by the Issuer in its discretion the Subscriber the hereby

subscribes for the number of common shares and at the aggregate subscription price set

forth below

copy of this agreement acknowledging acceptance will be returned to the Subscriber as

receipt the stock certificate will be delivered to each Investor within thirty 30 days after

the close if this offering

In connection with this subscription the undersigned hereby subscribes to

Number if shares __________________ at the offering price of $2.00 per share for the

aggregate subscription price of $_____________________ multiply the number of shares

$2.00

Payment of Purchase Price



Concurrently with the delivery of this Agreement the Subscriber has delivered check or

made wire transfer in the amount set forth above in payment of the purchase price for

the Shares Checks shall be made payable to Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company or

wired funds shall be sent to the Companys bank account Please contact the Company

for wiring information

Representations and Warranties of the Subscriber

The subscriber hereby represents warrants and acknowledges to the Company as

follows

The undersigned is the sole and true party in interest and is not purchasing for the

benefit of any other person

The undersigned has consulted with the advisors named on the signature

page if any such advisors are hereinafter collectively referred to as the Investor

Representative

Subscriber and/or the Investor Representative if any hereby acknowledge receipt of

the Companys disclosure statement on Forml-A which includes among other things

pertinent financial and business information regarding the Company and its present

operations together with all such other information as has been requested by Subscriber

to the Company all of which information Subscriber acknowledges as having read

analyzed and understood so that the Subscriber may properly make an informed

investment decision concerning the subscription for the Companys securities pursuant to

which this Agreement is being made The Subscriber has been given the opportunity to

ask questions of and receive answers from the Officers and Directors of the Company or

the Companys representatives concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering and

other matters pertaining to this investment The undersigned understands that all books

records and documents of the Company relating to this investment have been and remain

available for inspection by the undersigned and/or the Investor Representative if any

upon reasonable notice

The undersigned confirms that all documents requested by the- undersigned and/or the

Investor Representative if any have been made available and that the undersigned has

been supplied with all of the additional information concerning this investment that has

been requested In making decision to purchase the Shares the undersigned has relied

exclusively upon information provided by the Company in writing or found in the books

records or documents of the Company

The undersigned and/or Investor Representative if any have such knowledge and

experience in financial and business matters that they are capable of an evaluation of the

merits and risks of this investment

The undersigned and the Investor Representative if any are aware that an investment

in the Company is highly speculative and subject to substantial risks The undersigned is

capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and burdens of this venture including

but not limited to the possibility of complete loss of investment the lack of public

market and limited transferability of the Shares which make the liquidation of this

investment impossible for the indefinite future



The offer to sell the Shares was directly communicated to the undersigned an officer of

the Company or the Investor Representative if any in such manner that the

undersigned was able to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company or

person acting on their behalf concerning the terms and conditions of this transaction At no

time was the undersigned or the Investor Representative if any presented with or

solicited by or through any leaflet public promotional meeting television advertisement or

any other form of general advertising

The undersigned if corporation partnership limited liability company trust or other

entity is authorized and duly empowered to purchase and hold the Securities has its

principal place of business at the address set forth on the signature page and has not

been formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the Shares The undersigned if an

individual is over 21 years of age and is citizen and resident of the state or country

indicated herein

The Shares are being acquired solely for the undersigneds own account for

investment and are not being purchased with view to resale distribution subdivision or

fractionalization thereof The undersigned understands that the Shares are being sold

pursuant to the limited offering exemption afforded by the Act and related state securities

laws governing limited offerings

iThe undersigned and the Investor Representative have been informed of and

understand the following

1The Company has no operating history

No federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the fairness for

public investment nor any recommendation nor endorsement of the Shares

None of the following information has ever been represented guaranteed or warranted

to either the undersigned or the Investor Representative expressly or by implication by

any broker the Company or agent or employee of the foregoing or by any other person

The approximate or exact length of time that the undersigned will be required to remain

as security holder of the Company

The percentage of profit and/or amount or type of consideration profit or loss to be

realized if any as result of an investment in the Company

That the past performance or experience of the management or associates agents

affiliates or employees or any other person will in any way indicate or predict economic

results in connection with the operation of the Company or the return on the investment

The undersigned has not distributed any information relating to this investment to any

one other than the Investor Representative if any and no other person except the

Investor Representative has used this information

DELETE SUBPARAGRAPH and 8a

Ue cnlpanvs otficei directors representatives and each pescn any



who controls the Company collectively the Indemnified Persons from and against any

and all liability damage cost or expense incurred on account of or arising out of

Any inaccuracy in the declarations representations and warranties of the Subscriber

set forth herein or The disposition of any Shares by the undersigned contrary to

the .declarations representations and warranties of the Subscriber set forth herein

The Subscriber realizes that the Shares are speculative illiquid and involve high

degree of risk including the risks of receiving no return on the investment and of losing the

investment in the Company

10 The Subscriber is able to bear the economic risk of investment in the Shares including

the total loss of such investment

11 The Subscriber believes that subscribing for the Shares pursuant to the terms of this

Agreement is an appropriate and suitable investment for the Subscriber

12 The Subscriber is resident of the state set forth on the Subscribers signature page

hereto

The Company reserves the right to request additional information from the Subscriber to

verify the information represented by the Subscriber herein

Investment Purpose in Acquiring the Shares

The Subscriber acknowledges that the Shares have not been registered under the Act or

applicable state securities laws and that such securities will be issued to Subscriber in

reliance on the exemption from the registration requirements of the Act and related state

securities laws based in part on Subscribers representations and undertakings contained

herein including Subscribers investment intent The Subscriber has no present intention

to divide his participation with others or to resell or otherwise dispose of all or any part of

the Shares The Subscriber further understands and agrees that the Company shall be

under no obligation whatsoever to include any of the Shares in any future registration

statement filed under the Act

Representations to Survive Delivery

The representations warranties and agreements of the Company and of the Subscriber

contained in this Agreement will remain operative and in full force and effect and will

survive the payment of the purchase price pursuant to Section above and the delivery of

Shares

Miscellaneous

Entire Agreement This Agreement contains the entire agreement between

the parties hereto with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and

supersedes all prior arrangements or understandings with respect thereto



Binding Effect The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the

benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs legal respective heirs legal

representatives successors and assigns

Third Party Rights Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement this

Agreement shall not create benefits on behalf of any third party and this Agreement

shall be effective only as between the parties hereto and their respective successors

heirs and permitted assigns

Descriptive Headings The descriptive headings of this Agreement are for convenience

only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any provision of this

Agreement

Notices Any notice hereunder to or upon either party hereto shall be deemed to have

been duly given for all purposes if in writing and sent by messenger or an overnight

courier service against receipt or ii certified or registered mail postage paid return

receipt requested or sent by telegram telecopy telex or similar electronic means
provided that written copy thereof is sent on the same day by postage paid first class

mail to such party at the following address

To Subscriber at its address set forth on the signature page hereof

To the Company at

Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Co 34th floor 605 Third Avenue New York NY 10158

or such other address as either party hereto may at any time or from time to time direct

by notice given to the other party in accordance with this Section Notice shall be deemed

effective on the date such notice- is delivered by messenger courier or by telecopier if

confirmed as provided above or ii three days after mailing if sent by certified or

registered

mail

eGoverning Law This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance

with the laws of the State of New York and of the United States of America without regard

to choice of law provisions

Remedies In the event of any actual or prospective breach or default by either party

hereto the other party shall be entitled to equitable relief including remedies in the nature

of rescission injunction and specific performance All remedies hereunder are cumulative

and not exclusive and nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit or limit either party from

pursuing any other remedy or relief available at law or in equity for such actual or

prospective breach or default including the recovery of damages

Disputes and Jurisdiction Disputes arising under this Agreement shall be resolved in

federal or state court of general jurisdiction sitting in the County and State of New York

Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably consents and submits to the jurisdiction of

such court



Severability The provisions hereof are severable and in the event that any provision of

this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid or unenforceable in any respect by

court of competent jurisdiction the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected but

shall subject to discretion of such court remain in full force and effect and any invalid or

unenforceable provision shall be deemed without further action on the part of the parties

hereto amended and limited to the extent necessary to render the same valid and

enforceable

Assignment This Agreement may not be assigned without the prior written consent of

the parties and any purported assignment without such consent shall be void and without

effect This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto

and their respective heirs executors administrators trustees legal representatives

successors and permitted assigns This Agreement is not intended and shall not be

deemed to create or confer any right or interest for the benefit of any person not party

hereto No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid or effective unless in writing and

signed by or on behalf of the parties hereto

Waiver No course of dealing or omission or delay on the part of either party hereto in

asserting or exercising any right hereunder shall constitute or operate as waiver of any

such right No waiver of any provision hereof shall be effective unless in writing and

signed by or on behalf of the party to be charged therewith No waiver shall be deemed

continuing waiver or waiver in respect of any other or subsequent breach unless expressly

so stated in writing

Further Assurances Each party hereto covenants and agrees promptly to execute

deliver file or record such agreements instruments and to perform such other and further

acts as the other party hereto may reasonably request or as may otherwise be necessary

or proper to consummate and perfect the transactions contemplated hereby

Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which shall be

deemed an original and which together shall constitute one and the same agreement

Revocability Except as may be required by law in certain jurisdictions this

Subscription Agreement is irrevocable and when signed may not be withdrawn or

revoked by the Subscriber in whole or in part without the consent of the Company

In connection with this investment represent and warrant as follows

have received and read the Companys Disclosure Staement on Form 1-A

dated ____________
2008

am resident of the State of__________________

or non US resident residing in _______________

acknowledge the Company is relying on the truth and accuracy of the

statements declarations and warranties made by me herein and they have

been made with the understanding of the Companys reliance thereon in

determining my suitability as purchaser

agree that such representations and warranties shall survive the acceptance of

the subscriber as purchaser

Please register the Shares which am purchasing as



Individual Tenants in Common An Existing Partnership IRA

_____
Trust

Joint Tenants Corporation Minor with Adult Custodian UGMA

Name of Shareholders

Subscriber Signature Co-Subscriber Signature

Print name Print name

Subscriber address

Co-Subscriber address________________________________________

Telephone contact numbers ___________________________________

Subscriber Social Security or Tax ID number_________________________

Co-Subscriber Social Security or Tax ID number______________________

The foregoing Subscription Agreement is accepted by Ponte Vecchio Mineral Water

Company Delaware corporation

by__________________________________

Dominick Porto President Date





EXHIBIT

Name of Investor ____________________________

Issuer Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company

INVESTMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

This Questionnaire is being distributed in connection with the

proposed issuance and sale of common stock the Securities of

Vecchio Ponte Mineral Water Company Delaware corporation the
Company Your responses to the items below will be used to

determine whether you will be permitted to purchase the

Securities

By your signature at the end of this Questionnaire you

acknowledge such reliance by the Company and its counsel and you

represent to each of them that your answers are accurate and

complete The undersigned realizes that this Questionnaire does

not constitute an offer by the Company to sell Securities but is

merely request for information

If additional space is needed for the response to any Item
attach an appropriate rider identifying the Item to which the

response is being made

PURCHASER INFORMATION PLEASE INDICATE WHETHER THE

STATEMENTS BELOW CORRECTLY AND IN ALL RESPECTS DESCRIBE YOU

OR YOUR PROPOSED INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY

You are

natural person see questions at Section below

Massachusetts or similar business trust with total assets

in excess of $5000000

an organization described in Section 401c of the

Internal Revenue Code with total assets in excess of $S000000

corporation with total assets in excess of $8000000

partnership with total assets in excess of $5000000

director or executive officer of the Company



bank as defined in Section of the Securities Act or

savings and loan association or other institution as defined

in Section 3a of the Securities Act whether acting in

its individual or fiduciary capacity

broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 5of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the Exchange

Act

an insurance company as defined in Section 213 of the

Securities Act

an investment company registered under the Investment Company
Act

business development company as defined in Section 2a 48
of the Investment Company Act

Small Business Investment Company licensed by the Small

Business Administration under Section 301e or of the Small

Business Investment Act of 1958 as amended

plan established and maintained by state its political
subdivisions or any agency or instrumentality of state or its

political subdivisions for the benefit of its employees which

has total assets in excess of $5000000

an employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title of the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 as amended

ERISA and either the investment decision is made by

plan fiduciary as defined in Section 321 of ERISA that is

bank savings and loan association an insurance company or

registered investment adviser or the employee benefit plan

has total assets in excess of $5000000 or it is self
directed plan with investment decisions made solely by persons
that are accredited investors in which case each of such

persons must submit completed Questionnaire
whether clause or is applicable

private business development company as defined in Section

202a 22 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 as amended

the investment Advisers Act

trust with total assets in excess of $5000000

other Please indicate the nature of such entity
If you are natural person tlease indicate whether



Your net worth either individually or jointly with your

spouse exceeds $1000000
YES NO

ii You had an individual income in excess of $200000 in 2007

and 2008 and you reasonably expect to have individual income in

excess of $200000 in 2009
YES NO

If yes please state your individual income 2007

2008

iii You had joint income with your spouse in excess of

$300000 in 2007 and 2008 and you reasonably expect to have

joint income with your spouse in excess of $300000 in 2009

____YES ____ NO

If YES please state your joint income 2007

2008

If you are trust other than Massachusetts or similar

business trust indicate whether the investment in the Company
will be directed by person who either alone or with

purchaser representative has such knowledge and experience in

financial and business matters that he or she is capable of

evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the

Company
YES NO

If you are an entity indicate whether you were formed for

the specific purpose of investing in the Company
YES NO

Indicate whether you have made other investments
YES NO

Indicate whether you are an entity in which all the equity
owners are accredited investors If the undersigned answers YES

to this question list of the equity owners of- the undersigned
should be included in an attachment to this Questionnaire In

addition each such equity owner of the undersigned must submit

completed Questionnaire



IF YOU DO NOT FALL WITHIN ONE OF THE CATEGORIES OF ACCREDITED

INVESTORS SET FORTH ABOVE PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

State your net worth either jointly or with your spouse
State your recentand anticipated individual income or joint

income with your spouse
2007 ________ Individual _____ Joint

2008 ________ Individual _____ Joint

2009 Individual Joint

State what percentage of your income is derived from sources

other than your individual or joint salaries

Describe your educational background indicating degrees
obtained

Describe your occupational history briefly Specific

employers need not be identified but please provide

sufficient description to enable the Company to determine the

extent of your experience in financial and business matters

Indicate your prior experience in investing in securities

of new speculative type of business of

Company Le high technology etc companies such as

the Company for which there is no public market

Indicate any other relevant investment experience
Describe any preexisting personal or business relationship

between you and the Company or any of its officers directors

or controlling persons

CAPABILITY TO MAKE INVESTMENTS

Do you or does your organization have such knowledge and

experience in financial and business matters that you or it is

capable of evaluating the merits and risks of- an investment in

the Company and of protecting your own or its own interests in

the transaction

YES NO

If your response is YES please indicate the basis of your

response
Are you or IS your organization as aDprouriate able to

hear the economic risk of the proposed investment in the

Company In responding consider whether you or it could afford

on ec ies or an indeiine pricd aid netuer aL



this time you or it could afford complete loss of the

investment
YES NO

Are your or is your organization as appropriate using the

services of purchaser representative in connection with

evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the

Securities If so list the name address and telephone number

of the purchaser representative
YES NO

NATURE OF OWNERSHIP

Employee benefit trusts
If an employee benefit trust state the name and residence

address of the trustee or trustees

Corporations foundations and educational institutions
If corporation foundation or educational institution state

your legal name jurisdiction of incorporation or organization
and principal place of business

Partnerships
If partnership state your legal name state of organization
and principal place of business

Trusts other than employee benefit trusts
If trust other than an employee benefit trust state the name

and residence address of trustee or trustees and the

principal beneficiaries

Employee benefit plan other than an employee benefit trust

or self directed employee benefit plan
If an employee benefit plan other than an employee benefit trust

or self directed employee benefit plan state the name and

address of the plan fiduciary

Self--directed employee benefit plan
If self -directed employee benefit plan state die name and

address of the person or entity makinq the plans invescment

decisions

FiSCAL YEAR

Please state your fiscal year for federal income tax purposes
Calendar Year

YES NO



TAX STATUS

Please state whether you are taxexempt entity
YES NO

If your response is YES please state the applicable sections
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended pursuant to

which you have tax-exempt status

NAME OF HOLDER
Please indicate precisely the name in which the investment is to

be held

ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS WARRANTIES AND AGREEMENTS

The undersigned further represents acknowledges and agrees to

and with the Company and its counsel as follows

The undersigned has knowledge and experience in financial and

business matters so as to be capable of evaluating the relative

merits and risks of an investment in the Securities and

protecting his/her/its own interests The undersigned is not

utilizing any other person or professional advisor to be

his/her/its purchaser representative in connection with

evaluating such merits and risks unless the name of such

purchaser representative is set forth above

The undersigned is able to bear the economic risk of an

investment in the Securities can afford to hold the Securities

for an indefinite period and can afford complete loss oft he

investment

Except as indicated below any purchase of the Securities is

solely for the account of the undersigned or for trust

account for which the undersigned is trustee and not for the

account of any other person or with view toward distribution
thereof

The foregoing information is accurate and complete as of

the date hereof and may he relied upon by the Company and its

counsel and ii if any of the information contained in this

Questionnaire should become inaccurate or incomplete prior to

the undersigneds proposed investment in the Company the

undersigned shall notify the Company prior to such investment



Executed this day of _______ 2009

IF THE INVESTOR IS AN INDIVIDUAL

Signature of Investor

Print Full Name of Investor

IF THE INVESTOR IS AN ENTITY

Print Name of Investor

By

Signature of Representative

Print Name of Representative
Office Title or Position


